
 

 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING: MARCH 11, 2024 
 
DATE: 03/06/2024 
 
TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
  HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: TANIA FRENCH, EVENTS COORDINATOR 
 
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT TO COUNCIL APPROVAL GIVEN ON FEBRUARY 12, 

2024 FOR THE 2024 IGUANA FEST EVENT BEGINNING TIME FROM 
6:00 A.M. TO 12:01 A.M. 

 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At the February 12, 2024 meeting of the Port Lavaca City Council, council approved closure 
of Main Street between Virginia and Commerce streets for the Iguana Fest event. 
 
In the agenda item that was approved, we requested closure of the road beginning at 6 a.m. 
Since the approval, we encountered a logistical issue with the stage arrival.  The staging 
company has several stages in use and for Eclipse events across the state.  In order to deliver 
and set up our stage in time, the Upstage will need to begin set-up approximately six-hours 
earlier.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We request that the road closure time be adjusted to 12:01 a.m. April 6, 2024. 
 
 


